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ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) 

 
Date:     August 11, 2025 
 
 
Project Name:  Renovation of the 
     Matt Thomas Jr. Garden Apartments 
     Alcorn State University 
     134 Research Drive, Lorman, Mississippi 39096 
 
CCD Project:   24010.10 REBID 
 
Copies To:   All bid document holders of record  
      

     
 
 
 

The following changes, additions, deletions, and/or clarifications to the Drawings and Project 

Manual (Specifications) dated June 4, 2025, are hereby made part of the Contract Documents. 

Receipt of this addendum shall be acknowledged by inserting its number and date in the Bid 

Proposal Form where indicated. Failure to acknowledge this Addendum will result in rejection of 

your bid proposal. 

 

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION 

1.1 RFI #1: Will the MS Department of Archives and History have to approve the Window 
System? 
 
CCD Response: Yes. MDAH will require a mockup for their approval prior to proceeding 
as is specified in Section 085113 Aluminum Windows, paragraph 1.1.B.  
 

1.2 RFI #2: Will the Window Subcontractors have to meet and exceed the Kawneer Window 
specification?  
 
CCD Response: Yes. 
 

1.3 RFI #3: The LVT is owner furnished and Contractor installed. What material are they 
furnishing?  Is the LVT glue down or click? If glue down, is the Contractor responsible for 
supplying the adhesive or will the Owner supply all material associated with the LVT? 
 
CCD Response: The Owner provided LVT flooring is glue down type. The Contractor is 
responsible for providing the adhesive.  
 

1.4 RFI #4: Are the kitchen cabinets shown on sheet A410 paint grade as indicated per the 
P-2 note shown on elevations 2,3,4,6 & 7/A410 or are they plastic laminate clad as 
indicated with PLAM-1 note show on cabinet sections 1-8/A560? 
 
CCD Response: The kitchen cabinets shall be plastic laminate clad as specified in 
Section 064000. Delete any drawing references to paint grade cabinets.   
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REFER TO THE SPECIFICATIONS 

1.5 005200 Standard Form of Agreement: Revise paragraph 2.2.1 to read as follows:  

2.2.1  The stipulated liquidated damages described in Paragraph 9.11 of the General 
Conditions are in the amount of fifteen hundred Dollars ($1,500.00) for each 
calendar day.  

1.6 019000 University Special Conditions: Add the following: 

DAILY LOG and PHOTOGRAPHS: The Contractor shall maintain a daily log and 
photographic record of all relevant information and activities occurring on the job site. 
Such documentation shall include, at a minimum, the work performed, personnel 
present, weather conditions, and any incidents, delays, or other notable events. This 
information shall be submitted to the Owner and Architect on a weekly basis.  

TWO-WEEK LOOK AHEAD: The Contractor shall submit a two-week look ahead on 
weekly basis to include, at a minimum, the work activities planned for the upcoming two-
week period, critical material deliveries, and adjustments needed to maintain the overall 
project schedule.   

1.7 085113 Aluminum Windows: Add accessory to paragraph 2.3 as follows: 

D.  Insect Screen: Aluminum-framed corrosion resistant insect screen, sized to fit the 
bottom sash of the single-hung operable windows. 
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